Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: Xeline Co., Ltd., FCC ID: PQVSU-200BX, Assessment NO.: AN05T4926, Notice#1

From: KyungYong Kim

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 1:50 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: Xeline Co., Ltd., FCC ID: PQVSU-200BX, Assessment NO.: AN05T4926, Notice#1

Dear Helen Zhao,
Please find the attached revised test report and agency authorization letter.
Would you please send us the grant tomorrow.

Sincerely,
Kyung Yong(K.Y), Kim

EMC SBU

Question #1: Based upon FCC15.107(c) "The linmts shown in paragraphs (a) and (b) of this
Section shall not apply to carrier current systens operating as unintentional radiators on
frequencies below 30 MHz. In lieu thereof, these carrier current systens shall be subject to
the followi ng standards: (2) For all other carrier current systenms: 1000 uV within the
frequency band 535-1705 kHz, as nmeasured using a 50 uH 50 ohns LI SN."

The Bl ock Diagramindicates this carrier current system operates on 25WMHz, so this device shall
conply with 15.107(c)(2) only, 15.107(a) limt is not applicable here. Please renpve the test
data per 15.107(a) fromthe test report.

Question #2: Please subnmt an Agent Authorization Letter on Xeline's conpany |etterhead.

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao

The itens indicated above must be subnitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed bel ow the nane of the sender.
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